

Ex'd

Ottawa, May 23, 1907.

Sir,-

In reply to your communication of the 13th instant, inclosing copy of a letter addressed you by Chief Moses Oshawaskokinnini, of Henvey Inlet, in regard to the French River Indian Reserve, ^{2nd copy} ~~and in reply~~ to say that the Chief of the Sheguiandah Band has no control whatever over the Reserve in question, and you will be good enough to advise ~~him accordingly~~. *Chief*

of Henvey Inlet accordingly

Your obedient servant,

J. D. MCLEAN

Secretary.

D. F. Macdonald, Esq.,
Indian Superintendent,
Parry Sound, Ont.